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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
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From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 31 December 2018 11:28 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: Yref: GBD 6328X Oref: KSG/4861,/2018/C/ct

Dear Catherine,

Please proceed as proposed.

Best Regards

Gerald Foh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all 8% lonpac.com.sg

From: Cindy Tan [mailto:cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 31 December, 2018 11:23 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: RE: Yref: GBD 6328X Oref: KSG/4861/2018/C/ct

Dear Sirs / Mdm WITHOUT PREJUDICE

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT : CLAYTON YAP TSIANG KWONG (NRIC NO. 57329359F)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SKL 8220K, GBD 6328X & YP 7989X ALONG LORONG 1 GEYLANG ON 29
DECEMEBER 2018 AT 2150 HRS

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.
We are instructed (0 propose using Mr Marcus Chua as the single joint expert as listed in your said email.

Kindly contact Mr Lim at 5786 4483 to arrange for the pre-repair inspection soonest possible.

Regards
Cindy Tan

M5 KANNAN SG

Advocates & solicitors

50 Chin Swee Road

#08-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

TEL: (+65) 6429 0253



FAX: [+65) 6223 1660
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IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL
PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ., USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE
ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65)
6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOL.
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From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Monday, 31 December, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Cindy Tan

Subject: RE: Yref: GBD 6328X Oref: KSG/4861/2018/C/ct

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €885 lonpac.com.sg

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Sent: Monday, 31 December, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Cindy Tan

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Yref: GBD 632BX Oref: KSG/4861/2018/C/ct

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref : 18/18/19/vC00/021273
Dear Cindy Tan,

Please see attached and revert.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



The all (83 lonpac.com.sg

From: Cindy Tan [mailto:cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 31 December, 2018 10:45 AM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Yref: GBD 6328X Oref: KSG/4861/2018/C/ct

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
DECEMBER 2018 AT 2150 HRS
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We act for Mr Clayton Yap Tsiang Kwong, the owner of motor vehicle No. SKL 8220K, which was involved in the
aforesaid accident. A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle at our client's workshop. The details are as follows:-

Place: M/s Automobile Hub Enterprise _
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-11 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Mr Lim - 9786 4483

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Kindly revert.

Regards
Cindy Tan

M/S KANNAN SG

Advocates & solicitors

50 Chin Swee Road

#08-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

TEL: (+65) 6429 0253
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660
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IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL
FRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ. USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE
ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, FPLEASE NOTIFY UsS
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65)
6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU.
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112120109 PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 9359F

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKL8220K

Vehicle to be Exported: MNo

Intended Deregistration Date: 02 Jan 2019

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model: Q3 2.0TFSIQU (170BHP) PSR & OFFROAD
Primary Colour: Orange

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: CCZ161814

Chassis No.: WAUZZZ8UOCR025132
Maximum Power Output: 125.0kW (167 bhp)
Open Market Value: $47,314.00

Original Registration Date: 31 Jul 2012

First Registration Date: 31 Jul 2012

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $47,31400 ) 1,
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

FPARF Eligibility Expiry Date; 30 Jul 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $30,754.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Jul 2022

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $92,050.00

COE Rebate Amount: $32,910.00

Total Rebate Amount: $63,664.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jan 2019
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 3111272018 03 458
SUBMITTED BY: Soo Leong Keal

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andior the Autharised Driver.

3, Informabion provideo must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresantation or witholding of material facis may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy lability

4, The issue and acceplance of thia Form by insurance companies |s not an admission of podicy Rability on the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This raporl will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Reconds Managemant Cantra astablished by the Gangral Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) far
archiving and that copies of this repord will, for a fee, be made avallabbe upon application by interested parties.

7. By tha lodgamant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 31/112/2018 09:48

Date Of Accident 29M2/2018 21:50

Exact Localion OF Accident LOR 21 GEYLANG

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKL8220K

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner CLAYTON YAP TSIANG KWONG
NRIC No S7329359F

Email Address CJAYYAP@GMAIL.COM

Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96T722917
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96722917

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model Q3-2.0 TFSI QUATTRO {170 BHP) (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? He

If Mo, Please stale action o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company : - i B
Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Mumber GAO13313N

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Name of Driver CLAYTON YAP TSIANG KWONG
NRIC No S7329359F

Date OF Birth 221081973

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 25/01/2010

Driving Experience BYEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile NMumber (LOCAL) +65-96722917
Fax Mumber

Contact Number OFFICE-96722917

EMail Addrass CJAYYAP@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 13



Address

Postcode

BELK 224 SERANGOON AVENUE 4
#O7-33

550229

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

CHAIN COLLISION

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Dther Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 3
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NE
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hf_w_ra_ been appruached by u(‘lknawn _person{s} NO
solicilingfoffering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

STATEMENT RECORDED BY S00 - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD (6741 5336)
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contaclt Number

Address

Paostcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number

NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
GBDB32BX

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
YPT389X

Page 2 of 13



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Paostcode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

Wo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 13
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11212019 Used g3 Gar & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapare - sgCariart
sGC ARMART.COM Login ¢

New Cars sed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles ¥

o m— . am B

X el Christmas  Freelyre 8
= inchoope Certfied

e Sale oo

Post an Advertisement » Altis 1.65 ® Free VICOM evaluation

= Fres grooming and & month

Fo s in-house workshop ensy
Sell it yaurself‘!.hd:mrltse it at just n e e TA tnd hirs p
$58 until it's SOLD! « 100% deposit refund for ung

Post an Ad Advertiser Lodgin Ways of Selhng GV Credit Pte Ltd
Browse by Category 7|
2 vehicles q3 E N
Model Price Depreciation il Eng Cap Mileage v
Search Selection q3 Any Arvy 2013 Any Ary
I Audi Q3 2,0A TFSI Quattro $75,800 $12,730 fyr 30-Apr-2013 1,984 cc 75,000 km

_..-ﬂ‘*-‘—‘b_....* 3.18% Interest Rates Promo! Well Maintained And Agent Serviced! Best Audi Quattro Driving Experience Guranteed! Flexible Loan Packs
.5 With Low Interest Rate And Monthly Installments! 100% L.

=

e e ¥ Posted: 01-Jan-2019  Tags: 2013 Audi 3, 2013 audi g3, Audi 03, aud a3, Audi, Q3, q3, Used Audi

Audi Q3 2.0A TFSI Quattro $75,800 $12,700 /yr 16-Apr-2013 1,984 cc 68,562 km

sporty Pawerful SUV, Fully Agent Serviced And Maintained, Low Mileage Done, Well Maintained, Excellent Drive, Please Cantact Qur Sak
Viewing And Test Drive.

Henly Enterprises Co
Posted: 28-Dec-2018  Tags! 2013 Ausdi 03, 2013 audl g3, Audi O3, audi g3, Audi, 3, q3, Used Audi

Save this search criteria, to get amail alerts whenever a match is found.

Madel Price Depredation Eng Cap Mileage v

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Home | New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car  Directory | Products Insurance Article | Forum |Resoun
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propertes for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicke leasing & COE results.

all prices and other information displayed on sgCartart.com are gathered from SoUrces and based on algorithms that are belleved by sgCarMart.com ta be reliat

that this infarmation is accurate, comalete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors of amigsions or warrant the accur

Follow sgCarMart.com

Bhout Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
€2004-2019 sgCarMart. all rights reserved,

hitps:/fwww.sgearmart.comiu sed_carsllisting.php?RGOD= 20138MOD=93& RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 11



Vehicle number: SKL8220K

AUTOMOBILE HUB ENTERPRISE

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-11 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

H/P: 9786 4483

FAX:6758 3325

Qty List ltems

Tailagte o
Tailgate lamps - L/R @ 1397.30 | 7 /-9
Tailgate badge

Tailgate inner lock

Tailgate inner trim

Tailgate w/strip

Tailgate licence lamps @ 89.95

T T N T T N S O T el i T e I e T e o R

Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear
Rear

bumper

bumper lamps - L/R @ 260.48
bumper tow cover

bumper lower extension
bumper lower spoiler /v ¥
bumper PDC sensors @ 229.35
bumper reinforcement

bumper reinforcement stays - L/R @ 135
bumper top guide

bumper side guides @ 110.45
end panel

end panel trim

exhaust silencer assy
fender air vent - LH

fender inner trim - LH

fender inner shield - LH

Page 1 of 2
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Email: autohub325@gmail.com

Vehicle Made & Model: AUDI Q3

Amnunti
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Vehicle number: SKL8220K Vehicle Made & Model: AUDI Q3

Special Nett Items

1set Tailgate glass sealant A 80.00 Y
1 set Tailgate glass foam tape A 65.00 (U
Total Special Nett 145.00
Labour charges
To remove, refix tailgate glass 180.00 | J©
To check rear electrical wiring 50.00 20
To remove, refix rear interior trims to assist repair 150.00 41U
To remove, refix R/PDC sensor with harness, reset & check function 180.00 (10
To remove, refix rear exhaust systems A/ 120.00 o
To respray undercoating 120.00 SV
To respray painting and etc 1,200.00 [, s
Panel beating, cut, weld remove & replacing above parts 1,206.00 o

Total Labour 3,200.00 |

7

I | = 9

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $ 17,996.56

Page 2 of 2



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

Ref : CS/LPC18023335/Utd3n2

#17-04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Date: 15012019 ” mmm"“m mm
Code: LPC2
: [ Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBD B328X Veh. Inspected SKL B220K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 181MB19VCD0/021273 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GERALD POH Assign Date 3112/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDI Q3 (A) C.C 1984
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WAUZZZBUOCR025132 Colour ORANGE
Odometer 84414 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |255/40 R19 PIRELLI 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre [255/40R19 PIRELLI 7mm
R/H Rear Tyre [255/40 R13 PIRELLI 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 255/40 R19 PIRELLI 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  29/12/2018 |Inspection Date 31/12/2018
Survey held at AUTOMOBILE HUB ENTERPRISE
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#02-11 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTII".I1ATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days




Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKL 8220K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 5256 3561 FAKX: 6256 4315

Page No.:1 of 2

el Estimate By | Our Adjus
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {‘;} “JJ ted
REPLACEMENT OF PART
1| TAILGATE DENTED / WARPED 3,248 80 3,248.80
2|TAILGATE LAMPS-UR @$1397.30 N/S CRACKED 2,794.60 1,217.00
1|{TAILGATE BADGE NECESSARY 110685 110.65
1|TAILGATE INNER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 280.93 -
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 43183 -
1| TAILGATE WISTRIP MOT NECESSARY 281.93 =
2| TAILGATE LICENCE LAMPS @$89.95 NOT NECESSARY 179.90 -
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 1,395.20 1,395.20
DEFORMED
2|REAR BUMPER LAMPS-LIR @%260.48 N/S CRACKED 520.96 260.48
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER TORN 55.20 55.20
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER EXTEMSION DENTED / 576.53 576.53
DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER WARPED/ 481.95 310.40
CRACKED
4|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS @$229.35 N/S SHORTED 458.70 22835
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 652.83 -
LABOUR
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT STAYS-L/R @$135.00 |NOT NECESSARY 270.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOP GUIDE NOT NECESSARY 142 60 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE GUIDES @$110.45 NOT NECESSARY 220.90
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 638.95 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PAMNEL TRIM NOT NECESSARY 160.58 -
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER ASSY TO REPAIR SEE 1,885.50 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER AIR VENT-LH NOT NECESSARY 89.95 -
1|REAR FENDER INMNER TRIM-LH NOT NECESSARY 421.60 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD-LH NOT NECESSARY 112.60 -
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -771.13 -370.18
14 651.56 7.033.43
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|SET TAILGATE GLASS FOAM TAPE (SN) NECESSARY 65.00 50.00
145.00 90.00

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18023335/Utd3n2




¥y VA LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_‘ e .' B 51 Ui Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL® 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 109607188R G5T Reg. Mo. 18-8607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
= Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (8) $)
LABOUR
TO REMOVE,REFIX TAILGATE GLASS, 180.00 120.00
TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING, 50.00 20.00
TO REMOVE REFIX REAR INTERIOR TRIMS TO ASSIST 150.00 £80.00
REPAIR.
TO REMOVE REFIX R/PDC SENSOR WITH 180.00 50.00
HARMNESS, RESET & CHECK FUNCTION.
TO REMOVE,REFIX REAR EXHAUST SYSTEMS. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 .
TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING. 120.00 50.00
TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC. 1,200.00 680.00
PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD REMOVE & REPLACING 1,200.00 600.00
ABOVE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT,REAR END PANEL AND
REAR EXHAUST SILENCER ASSY.
3,200.00 1,600.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,996.56 8,723.43
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,900.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18023335/Utd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




